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To mmtMKplaet The Yoole -?olyteolini<tiie need»' *fo?e and 

greater facilities, am tier equipment and t. larger highly qualified 

staff to give its students a training that ill make th<m *♦**. 

ere res cv „ the graduates of the other higher

. lîcGlll ehou;

provide advanced courses of instruction and f cilities for research 

in Science.
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To enable the :5colo Polytechnique to provide «hot she

nr ently needs involves a considerable increase in the

made by the Gove

: amount of the : c,

objecta, is. properly a matter fo rat by *

Commission appointed by your Govern rent, which Comission should else 

investigate the needs of MeOlll University in the lines referred to

It should be composed of, say, five (or seven) member#, of whom 

two (or three) should be eminent graduatee of the Seule Polytechnique 

nd two (or three) who should be distinguished graduates of other 

Canadian Institutions, while one, a representative publie man, might 

be selected to apt m Chairman

I would, therefore, most respectfully urge that snob © 
be *v -mur <»eve?T>»".ewv
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T<enr. «irefttlv

date v;i >ls yon to give fall consideration to its recoseU

end at ions in order that e rly eetiodi mag be taken thereon.

Should you regard favourably the proposal to appoint such a

Comission, I shall be jute used to bo of any assistance to you in the

natter of advice m to its scope, functions and personnel, which you 

may desire wo to give.
Please acoe t, the assurances of ry highest consideration.

Yours very sincerely.

A3I/UC.
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